Youssef Yammine

Halifax, NS | 902-448-7117 | Youssef.yammine98@gmail.com

PROFILE

BSc Geology graduate (honors) with laboratory, field, and mapping experience. Fast learner with excellent interpersonal skills, well organized and able to use time management effectively to complete tasks reliably. Life-long learner and naturally inquisitive. Pursuing further Geology studies, with a strong desire to apply my academic knowledge and acquired skill into exploration in Canada and abroad.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Saint Mary's University

2020-2024

Halifax, Nova Scotia

Expected to graduate with honors April 2024

Bachelor of Science: Geology

American British Academy

May 2016

Muscat, Oman

Graduated 2016, High School Diploma, IB Diploma

Undertook 3 Higher Level Subjects (Physics, Geography and French)

Awarded 2/3 points on Extended Essay in Physics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Geological Specimen Organization and Curation | Saint Mary's University Winter 2023

- Recorded methods used and generated reports from collected information.
- Demonstrated and explained laboratory procedures and assays to staff.
- Gathered data and raw materials using equipment and tools.
- Assisted senior technicians and principal researchers with data collection and interpretation.
- Advised personnel on applying test feedback to work activities.
- Compiled and interpreted test data and results into valuable information.
- Performed inspections and tests to meet compliance regulations.
- Developed, planned, and prepared classroom activities.
- Planned and used appropriate instructional and learning activities, materials, and technology.
- Set up materials and equipment to help prepare for lessons.

Procurement Officer | Target LLC, Muscat, Oman

May 2022 - August 2022

- Evaluated and selected vendors based upon cost, quality, and capability.
- Submitted agreements and purchase documentation to manager for approval.
- Studied company suppliers to better understand each vendor's unique capabilities and benefits.
- Standardized purchasing procedures, keeping up-to-date master lists of pricing, delivery schedules and supplier
- Assisted with speedy and reliable procurement of goods.

Corporate trainer | Astoria Marketing

October 2017 - May 2018

- Engaged with customers to effectively build rapport and lasting relationships.
- Grew sales and boosted profits, applying proactive management strategies, and enhancing sales training.
- Trained new recruits and organized business trips, working in new environments on a monthly basis.
- Worked alongside retail representatives to enhance product presentations and advertising collateral.
- Supervised a team of 4 members, setting daily, weekly, and monthly goals for myself and my team in order to increase individual and group performance.

SKILLS AND RELEVANT COURSEWORK

- Core Logging: Cohasset A-52, Cores 6-7
- Petrographic Microscope
- Field Work
- Good foundation in ArcPro, QGIS, SolidWorks and AutoCAD
- WHIMIS certified.
- Adapt to diverse groups, excellent people skills and relationship building.
- Multi-tasking strength
- Native Proficiency in English and Arabic; Upper Intermediate Proficiency in French and Spanish.

ACADEMIC AND EXTRACURRICULAR CONTRIBUTIONS

SMU Undergraduate Geology Society | President

September 2023 - April 2024

- Spearheaded the executive society meetings.
- Organized and coordinated a diverse range of events, including talks, field trips and social gatherings.

Atlantic Universities Geoscience Conference | Poster

October 2023

- Presented preliminary Honors Thesis data at AUGC to a diverse audience of over 200 attendees explaining the research, methodology and preliminary results.
- Received positive feedback on significance of the research.
- Collaborated with supervisor to create a clear and informative poster.

Amateur Soccer League (150+ hours)

September 2020-May 2022

- Weekly 6 a side soccer games playing in round robin style tournaments.

Gordon Fader Award April 2024

- Awarded by the Department of Geology to the graduating student who has made significant contributions to the department during their time at Saint Mary's.